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Who should apply that patch?
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Who are our readers?

Kernel developers
User-space developers
System administrators
Distributors

End users
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Organization

core-api/ admin-guide/

Core kernel API stuff Stuff for sysadmins
userspace-api/ dev-tools/

Stuff for application Tools for kernel

developers development
process/
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Toolchain improvements

:c:func: vmalloc() elimination

Better PDF generation
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Cruft

From: Jonathan Neuschafer <j.neuschaefer@gmx.net>

To: linux-doc@vger.kernel.org

Cc: linux-arm-kernel@lists.infradead.org, Jonathan Neuschafer <j.neuschaefer@gmx.net>, Jonathan Corbet <corbet@Iwn.net>,
Mauro Carvalho Chehab <mchehab+samsung@kernel.org>, linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org

Subject: [PATCH 1/2] Documentation/arm/sall00: Remove some obsolete documentation

Date: Thu, 8 Aug 2019 18:58:55 +0200

The support for the following boards, among others, was removed in 2004
with commit "[ARM] Remove broken SA1100 machine support.":

- ADS Bitsy

- Brutus

- Freebird

- ADS GraphicsClient Plus
- ADS GraphicsMaster

- Hoft & Wessel Webpanel
- Compaq Itsy

- nanoEngine

- Pangolin

- PLEB

- Yopy

Tifon support has been removed in 2.4.3.3.

Signed-off-by: Jonathan Neuschafer <j.neuschaefer@gmx.net> %%%N
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Documentation/arm/sall00/adsbitsy.rst | 51 ---------- )

Documentation/arm/sall00/brutus.rst | 09 -------nnnn-- \ﬁ;)-di//
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|s all this worthwhile?

| don't much care for Documentation/ -- code should be
readable and have sufficient comments; | hate rst and |
think that anything that detracts from reading code
comments in an editor Is pure evil.

— Peter Zijistra
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Who applies the patch
Organization
Toolchain

Cruft

Delete it all?
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